1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
B.
7.
8.
9.

10.
11.

NORTH BAY POLICE
SERVICES BOARD

135 Princess Street W., P.O. Box 717, North Bay, ON P1B 8J8

OPEN SESSION AGENDA
January 14, 2020 @ 10:00 hours

Election of Chair and Vice-Chair
Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes of Open Session — December 10, 2019
Business Arising
Correspondence
Contingency Requests
Taxi License Applications for December 2019 - NIL
Project Lifesaver
Reports
¢ Chief Personal Expenses — 4™ Quarter 2019
¢ Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity
+ Statistical Report for Month of November
Association Report
Adjournment

NORTH' BAY

..............

Just North Enongh to be PERFECT

Chief
Chair
Chair
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief
NBPA Rep
Chair



MINUTES OF OPEN MEETING
North Bay Police Services Board
December 10, 2019

Present:

Board Members:  Dennis O’Connor, Chair, Allan McDonald, Patricia Cliche,
Tiziana Silveri

Police Service: Chief Scott Tod, Deputy Chief Michael Daze

Guests: Mr. Stan French, Baysar
Mr. Jim Boisvert, Baysar
Ms. Jessica Reid, One Kids Place
Ms. Danielle Bergeron, One Kids Place

Media
Secretary: Tina Chapman
Regrets: Johanne Brousseau,

Peter Leckie, Board Solicitor

Call to Order
The Chair, Dennis O'Connor, called the meeting to order at 1000 hours.

Approval of Agenda:
Resolution: #190-2019
Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Tiziana Silveri
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Accept the Agenda as presented for the Open Meeting held on December 10,
2019",
Carried

2019 Elections for the Chair and Vice-Chair:

The Chair reported that the Elections for Chair and Vice-Chair of the North Bay
Police Services Board held at the November 2019 meeting stated election for the
2020 Term. The elections were for the Term 2019.

Resolution: #191-2019
Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Tiziana Silveri
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Rescind Resolution #173-2019 and replace it with
Accept Dennis O'Connor as Chairperson for the 2019 Term”.
Carried

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held December 10, 2019 1



Selection of the Vice-Chairperson for the 2019 Term
Resolution: #192-2019

Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Tiziana Silveri

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Rescind Resolution #174-2019 and replace it with

Accept Patricia Cliche as Vice-Chairperson for the 2019 Term”.

Carried
Approval of Minutes:
Resolution: #193-2019
Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Adopt the minutes of the Open Meeting held on November 12, 2019".
Carried

Business Arising
Nil

Project Lifesaver:

A presentation was made by Mr. Stan French, President, Baysar. Baysar has
been in existence for thirty years and has had a long working history with police
services in the area. Project Lifesaver is a public safety program designed to
protect and, when necessary quickly locate “at risk” individuals who are prone to
the life-threatening behavior of wandering.

Baysar is looking to expand this project with police services in and around the
North Bay area.

This project will be discussed at the Board meeting to be held in January 2020.

Correspondence:
Resolution: #194-2019
Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Tiziana Silveri
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Note and file the correspondence received”.
Carried

Contingency Requests:
Resolution: #195-019
Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Provide $100.00 in support of the 204 Algonquin Royal Canadian Army Cadet
Corps travelling to Europe to commemorate the 75" anniversary of the Victory
over Europe Day, from the Contingency line of the Board’s 2019 Operating
Budget”.

Carried

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board'meeting held December 10, 2019 2



Taxi Business: Taxi License Applications
Resolution: #196-2019
Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Approve four (4) taxi license applications for November 2019 as recommended
by the Chief of Police in his letter dated December 2, 2019".
Carried

Reports:

Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity
The Chief reported several activities throughout the area that he attended during
the month of November, 2019.

The Deputy Chief’s also outlined his activities throughout the area that he
attended for the month of November, 2019.

Statistical Reports
Deputy Chief Daze presented the Condensed Monthly Statistical and Revised
Reports for the month of October, 2019.

Resolution: #197-2019
Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Tiziana Silveri
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Accept the Condensed Monthly Statistical and Revised Reports for the month of
October 2019".
Carried

North Bay Police Association:

Nothing to report.

Adjournment:
Resolution: #198-2019
Moved by: Tiziana Siiveri, Seconded by: Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Adjourn the Open Portion of the meeting held on December 10, 2019 at 1042
hours.”
Carried

Chair December 10, 2019 Secretary

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held December 10, 2018 3



North Bay Police Service

Scott Tod P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8I8 Michae] Dazéd
Chicef of Police 705-497-5555  Fax 705-497-5591  wwwnorthbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report
Date of Report: January 01, 2020
Date of Meeting: January 14, 2020

Mr. D. O'Connor, Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Taxi Driver License Applications — December 2019

Recommendation: Information ltem
Please be advised that there were no taxi licenses issued for the month of December 2019.

l invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police



ONIMFANY M 4C dOIAYHER
ONINILY FIHL-3417] FHE O 1 IANOHd
J4Y OHM STYDCIAIONE A5 1., 3LVD O
ATDIDIND AYYSSIDIN NIHA ANV 10310
O1 dINDISIA WVIDOdd ALF4VS Di1dNd ¥V

izo_t\zg%N%Q

....... Lotzr-soe=Svt
T ZNITTTS TS

TV LS

LLZL-9%%-TLL
F86 7€ BPHIO[] 810N 115 1104
£0Z# 'PNE 31017 1S MIod MS 10Z
spralouy [oivadg x siappnbpoayy

|[RUONRULIDIU] JoARSI)IT 192[0.44

PRu0d asedyd

[4

uonruLIojul 210w Joy4

D771d ‘dnoig) Aypisadg uaipjiy

SUIGRSI(] [O4U W o_o‘w>mQ '10432J1(]

QA AL2WOBIUO| A Ty SoUIoY |

SUuI193 pue Jjo
SULIdpURM [[JIA
wafqo.d e aaey

OUM SINI[IgesIp
[e1udwudojoAs)
M sjuaned Aw
Jo sjua.aed 9] 0
JoARSIIIT 19304
PUIWIO) |,




inod 1saresu Aousbe ue a1e20] 01 Bj1ISqAM
1Ino yusia aseard - Aouabe 01 Aoushe woxy
Area syuswaainbal pue sainpasoid Jusuioug

ANO TIAOT HNOA TIOUNA

‘s{eaplatpur spasu [etoads yitm ajedrunwiuod
PUE 10BI2IUT 0] 1S9 MOY PUR 3AI3S [[Im A3}
SUOTIPUOD 3Y] YHM IRI[IUIR] SUICISq OS[E [[IM
Aayy1ng Juswdinbe 1no szinn 03 moy ures|
Apuo jou s Buiuren sy s1erdwos oym asoy L
1s1{e1dadg Yo189g JTUOII0S[T PATJIIIDD FUIOIA
[im [2uuosiad 1191) JO [RJPURY B YOTYM Ul
Buturen saisusysidurod obrapun [im Asusbe
[oea ‘JUSIUL U0 19)}3] B JO UOISSIWIqNS ISy

TeUCTIRUISIU] IDARSIIIT]
198l01d 01 JUBIUL JO 19119 B JIUIQNS IS
Ayrunwwro? i1ey) ur weiboiy 1aaesayio8lolg
a1} Bunuswatduu ur psjssiaiut sadousby

steirdsoHq yA o

sauIoOY buisiny e

ssnieg buiary paisissy »

suoneziuebi Yys -

ANISDY R I

HISWIIDIOJUT MET =
:uonjeruswaiduir 103 a1qibis
are suoneziuebio g saousbe burmoroy sy,

“Hrunwuwrod 1nod ut spenprapul spasu [erdads
a1 199101d 01 dsys 1511y SYI St €SI INOA U
urerBo1d raaesajr 1o8lo1g oyl bunuswardwg

ONIOV Y HIWHIN V ANOD I

“19ABS3J17T 193014 1noym suotjerado

PIEPUEIS UBYL 3UIT} SSB] %G4 ST YITYM ‘S8INUILL
0¢ sbeiane sarouabe 19nesaji 109{014 107 SaWIN
A1an023y seinuIw o) umop ‘sAep Arrenualod
‘SINOY WOI} PaINpal usaq sney s31ouabe

13ABS3117T 105(014 Paytl190 10] ST} [D1R3S 3L

Iusns 8y} 21e00] diay g [eubts a1l jo
uonIanp syj sienbuetsy diay [[im iRY) S19A19991

paziferdads yitm ea1e 5, 13 18puem a1l 01 puodsad

1t wiea) Adusbisurs pauresy e pue ‘Acuaby
19qUIB [N 18ARS3ITT 193l01g patnIad sy} AJnou [[im

ranbares oYy ‘Burssiiu s306 1Us1[2 pa[joIUd U J]

1usi[2 8l 01 anbiun
stiey) [eubis Acusnbal] paziERpIAIDUL UR SIS
I3PIWSUERI} [OUT 'SSUWLT) [[B 18 3[{UR IO ISTIM 3Y}
uo ulom sq 0} Istwsuel) Aousnbsiy oper e yim
DIIINO 91F IaABSBJIT 108[01] Ul PS[[OIUS SUIZIID
'SUIRdT 9NISII PUB Y21eas pautel} Afjerdads pue
ABojouyosl o1pel UsA0Id UO S31[31 POYIaW 8Y L
CAJOM LT SHOU MOH

Mot
2 1 e

ud1d a1 Suipaend
Ajajes ajiym ‘Ajnuey
Y1 0] 1I0OJU0D) =
Ip1aoad 01 poudisap
S1A9AESYJIT 199004y,

"“UOnIpUod aAnubo:

e 0] anp 1apuem 01 Ansuadoud ay) yia
U3IP[IY2 pue synpe rof Ainfur renuajod sonpa.
pue saa1] aAes 0} asuodsal A{suIrn apraox

01 st .19Ae59J17 103{014 J0 uorsstw Arewrnad sy

NOISSIW

., w0y sauo panro] buiburrq,, Jo poyisu
aano8)Je pue usnroad e se Ajjeuoneuraiu
poeziuboosai ureaboid e 03 wreaboid pazijeso
e wolj umoib sey weibord ay; ‘uonjeziueb
a1 Jo uondaout 3y} 32UIS SUOTIPUO:
aantubod Jo ssesrdur INBWRIP 8y} YIAA

‘Butiopuem jo 19 3y} pue suonIpuod sanubo:
udamlaq uone[s 110 ay; ybnony peurwiaiag
sem wreibouid sty Jo Ayisssoau sy L wsnm

10 S, 19WIIYZIY YHm 9501} Se yons ‘Burrapuea
Jo 1otaeyeq Butusiesay aif a3 01 SUOK

3Ie OUYM SISPIOSIp sANTUDOD Yiim sjenplarpu
a1ecop Appoinb ‘Aressasou usym pue ‘1983101¢
o1 peubisap weiboid e yim s1saibares pun
‘INISI I/ 1] “TUSUWIDDIOJUD me[ sopraord jey
uoneziuebio yjoid-uou 'Arajes orpqnd ‘pasec
Ayrunuruiod (£)(D) 10 & St 13aesaji 109{0l,

- IOLSIF



Alzheimeriocie/y

SUDBURY-MANITOULIN NORTH BAY & DISTRICTS
SUDBURY-MANITOULIN NORTH BAY ET DISTRICTS

North Bay Police Services Board
Re: Letter of Support
December 12, 2019

Dear North Bay Police Services Board Members,

This letter is written in support of Project Lifesaver as a means of special focus search and rescue for
the cognitively impaired. On behalf of the Alzheimer Society Sudbury-Manitoulin North Bay & Districts
we promote and assist in our clients using this technology as a “proven and effective method of
bringing loved one’s home”. We are grateful and extend our support to BAYSAR in their effort to bring
Project Lifesaver to North Bay.

Sixty percent of persons living with Alzheimer’s disease or a refated form of dementia will go missing at
some point during the span of their disease, if not found within 24hours the result is often death or
serious injury. Persons living with dementia often do not understand that they are lost or have the
cognition to seek assistance.

Our organization was an integral member of the committee who brought Project Lifesaver to the Greater
Sudbury Area in partnership with Greater Sudbury Police Services (GSPS) and North Shore Search and
Rescue. As a committee we all held responsibilities to ensure the project was a success in our
community. GSPS is the funding agent for the technology and was the means of getting the technology
to our community. We as an organization worked directly with them in terms of training officers how to
respond to persons living with dementia who have gone missing while North Shore Search and Rescue
assist with putting the bracelets on registered clients and assisting with the battery checks for the
technology.

In terms of the geography we serve, all our clients from Manitoulin to Sudbury are able to access
Project Lifesaver, our North Bay clients at this time are not. It would be very encouraging for us to be
able to make this technology accessible to them. Project Lifesaver provides our care partners who are
often in distress, peace of mind, even if their loved one has not gone missing before it creates a sense
of security for if this situation arose.

The Alzheimer Society would be a referral agency to Project Lifesaver in the North Bay area in terms of
potential clients. We wouid be able to not only identify clients and refer to the program all while
supporting them throughout entire process, but we will also be helping to promote and develop
awareness in the community about Project Lifesaver and its essential benefits to a vuinerable population.



¥

In closing, we believe strongly in the benefits of this technology and the added security and comfort it
provides to our clients and care partners | would be happy to discuss this further, | can be reached
either by email ; i or via phone (705) 524-2024 ext. 232.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

‘7/741,\
/

Jessica Bertuzzi
Public Relations & Education Manager
Sociéte Alzheimer Society



BAYSAR Air Search and Rescue

Project Lifesaver Start-up Budget, 2020

Items in basic start-up kit including:
2 PLI 3000 5 Band Receivers w/attached Yagi Antenna (6 year warranty)
2 VDC Power Cables

2 Omni Vehicle Antennas

2 VHF 30 or 60 Day Transmuitters

2 Battery Testers

2 Receiver Soft Cases

2 Headsets with Adapters

2 one year supply of batteries, bands
2 Car Power Adapters

Extra items:

1 PLI 3000 5 Band Receiver w/attached Yagi Antenna (6 year warranty)
16 M60-TX 60 Day 5 km range transmitter kits ($375 USD ea) for clients
8 CS60-OTX 60 Day 3 km range transmitter kits ($325 ea) for clients

6 Oval transmitter cases (assorted colours) ($7.90 ea)

4 6 Packs of mixed colour wrist bands

1 Transmiiter tester

Other supplies (extra batteries and O-rings)

Sub-total (start-up equipment)

Shipping and handling

Instructor expenses (Project Lifesaver instructor based in Columbus, OH):

Air travel $1500
Hotel, 4 nights $600
Per diem, 5 days $500

Total estimated start-up costs with capacity to equip 24 clients:

$4100

$1075
$6000
$2600
$189.60
$42
$37

$200

CDN
$5450

$1450
$8000
$3500
$260
$60
$50

:

$18820
5265
$2600

$21,685



North Bay Police Service

Scott Tod PO. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8J8 Michn?l Dazé .
Chief of Police 705-497-5555  Fax 705-497-5591  www.northbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: January 08, 2020
Date of Meeting: January 14, 2020

Chair Mr. D. O’'Connor and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Personal Expenses - 4th Quarter - Chief of Police

Recommendation: That the Board hereby resolves to “Acknowledge receipt of the
Chief's personal expenses, related to his position, for October,
November and December 2019,

Board By-law #05/01 directs the Chief of Police to submit personal expenses to the Board on a
Quarterly basis. The expenses reported on should include credit card invoices and per diem
expenses. Attached are NBPS Expense reports outlining expenses for the dates stated. The
table below breaks out the expenditures incurred.

Date Comments Accommodations | Per Diem | Mileage/ Air
Fare/Taxi
19 October Attend retirement Celebration $212.11
NAPS Insp. Cheechoo -
Timmins
23-24 October Attend Canadian Association $272.51 $106.00 $1,147.49
of Chiefs of Police —

E Crimes Committee- Co
Chair — Quebec City, QC

30 October OACP Leadership Forum - $299.70
Presenter
04-07 November | CATA/CACP EPIC Summit $771.27 $97.00 $1,122.88
Calgary, AB
03-04 December | OACP Board of Directors $64.00 $358.20

Meeting, Hamilton, ON




Additional expenses include the EPIC Summit registration of $519.75.
Sincerely,

bkl

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police



North Bay Police Service

Scott Tod P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 818 Michael Dazé
Chief of Police 705-497-5555  Fax 705-497-5591  www.northbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: January 08, 2020
Date of Meeting: January 14, 2020

Chair Mr. D. O'Connor and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Chief's Monthly Activity Report — Month of December 2019
Recommendation: Information Item

The following are items of interest and special events that { represented the North Bay Police
Service during the month of December 2019, and do not merit separate reporting:

03-04 December Attend the OACP Board of Directors Meeting, Hamilton, ON

05 December Attend Board meeting The Gathering Place

12 December Attend morning show Moose FM, NBPA fundraiser for Santa Fund
20 December Attend the Santa Fund fundraiser, Twiggs Coffee

20 December Swearing In of new recruit Constables, HQ

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.

SincZely,

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police



North Bay Police Service
Scott Tod P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8J8 Michael Dazé
Chief of Police 705-497-5555  Fax 705-497-5591 www.northbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: January 7, 2020
Date of Meeting: January 14", 2020

Chair Mr. D. O'Connor and members of the North Bay Police Services Board
Subject: Deputy Chief Monthly Activity Report — Month of December 2019.
Recommendation: Information Iltem

The following are items of interest and special events that | represented the North Bay Police
Service:

10Dec.2019 — met with Jennifer Moore, NBRHC Director of Mental Health, to discuss partnership
in trial of enhanced mobile crisis response.

12Dec.2019 - attended and sang Christmas carols, along with several Association members, on
Moose radio in support of the Santa Fund.

12Dec.2019 - participated in a round table discussion with northern Deputy Chiefs regarding the
challenge of guns, drugs and gangs facing our communities and the resources we collectively
have to address it.

13Dec.2019 - attended the Ambulance Communication Center for an open house and tour.
20Dec. 2019 - attended the swearing in ceremony for two new recruits for our Police Service.

| utilized a week of vacation in the month of December.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

Michael Dazé
Deputy Chief of Police



2019-12-12
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE
CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF NOVEMBER

During the month of November 2019, police activity for the North Bay Police Service
resulted in 2363 calls as compared to 2153 calls in 2018.

Of these calls, 53 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Seventeen of these
accidents involved injuries, with 21 persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,

with comparative figures for 2018.

Year to Date Cleared to Date

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Homicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences 2 9 84 78 62 53
Assault 28 37 405 446 353 398
Robbery 2 1 25 24 19 16
Break, Enter & Theft 29 20 402 249 67 63
"Stolen Vehicles 2 81 47 17 11
"Stolen Bicycles 107 152 6 8
||Recovered Bicycles 10 116 71 11 6
"Theft Under 99 69 1201 1081 250 197
Theft Over 3 20 18 3 2
Mischief 28 7 310 370 61 71
Drug Charges 80 117 86 119
Criminal Offences Total 4136 3734“
Calls for Service 26327 24822“
Police Activity 28607 26741 |I

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

Isc




2019-12-30 **REVISED™*
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE

CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT
MONTH OF NOVEMBER

During the month of November 2019, police activity for the North Bay Police Service
resulted in 2373 calls as compared to 2153 calls in 2018.

Of these calls, 53 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Seventeen of these
accidents involved injuries, with 21 persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,
with comparative figures for 2018.

Year to Date Cleared to Date

" 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 "
"Homicide - - = 5 - -
Sexual Offences 2 9 87 78 62 53
Assault 32 37 414 446 360 398
Robbery 2 1 25 24 19 16
[[Break, Enter & Theft 32 20 416 249 69 63
Stolen Vehicles 5 81 47 17 11
Stolen Bicycles 3 3 107 152 6 8
Recovered Bicycles 10 116 71 11 6

Theft Under 116 69 1228 1081 262 197
Theft Over 3 1 20 18 3 2 |
Mischief 29 7 319 370 64 71 "
Drug Charges 83 117 89 119 "
Criminal Offences Total 4230 3734

Calls for Service 26333 24822

Police Activity 28617 26741

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

/sc



